EMPLOYMENT EXPRESS COMPANY MAIL

From: Satya Narayana M R-Manager- CSIC <satyanarayana@presidencyuniversity.in>

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 3:31 PM

To: Dr. BV Prabhu-Prof. & Asso.Director-CSIC <bvprabhu@presidencyuniversity.in>

Subject: Fw: Final selects | Campus Hiring 2023 | Employment Express Verband LLP | Presidency
University.

Best regards

Satya Narayana M R

Manager - Career Services and Industry Connect
+91 7795421966

Presidency University
Itgalpura, Rajankunte
Yelahanka, Bengaluru-560064,
Karnataka, India.
www.presidencyuniversity.in

From: Human Resources <hr@employmentexpress.net>

Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2023 1:13 PM

To: Atanu Dutta-DGM - Career Services & Industry Connect <atanudutta@presidencyuniversity.in>
Cc: Dheeraj@employmentexpress.net <Dheeraj@employmentexpress.net>

Subject: Re: Final selects | Campus Hiring 2023 | Employment Express Verband LLP | Presidency
University.

Dear sir,

Thank you for the coordination in conducting the placement drive. In total 164
students are selected and their names are in Excel file attached.

We will be sharing the letter of offer shortly to the selected students directly

Thanks and Regards
Manisha Gupta
HR-Employment Express
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Employment Express
S.No Name of the outgoing students College
placed
1 | NIGAR FATHIMA Presidency University
2 | NGURU GOWTHAMI Presidency University
3 | KOMALAKYV Presidency University
4 | SAHANANC Presidency University
5 | DHANUSH K R Presidency University
6 | BRUNDA R Presidency University
7 | RAVITEJAG Presidency University
8 |RAVIRAJUBM Presidency University
9 | YASHUN Presidency University
10 | CHAITHANYA C Presidency University
11 | PRAJWALP Presidency University
12 | GOWTHAM N Presidency University
13 | KIRANR Presidency University
14 | CHANNA BASAVA RAJAN V Presidency University
15 | MEGHANA C Presidency University
KAREGOWDRA RADHAKRISHNA
16 | GOPIKRISHNA Presidency University
17 | PRAJWAL HOSAMANE B S Presidency University
18 | POORNASHREE V L Presidency University
19 | RAMYASHREE SM Presidency University
20 | MOULYASHREE L Presidency University
21 | PUTTI SRUJIANASHREE Presidency University
22 | POOJA R Presidency University
23 | BRAVITEJA Presidency University
24 | BH SANKETH Presidency University
25 | NITHINHE Presidency University
26 | POOJARANIJ Presidency University
27 | ARUNA U Presidency University
28 | PARIKSHITH KM Presidency University
29 | GANESH S Presidency University
30 | LOHITHT Presidency University
31 | CHANDAN G Presidency University
32 | SHAMIL M Presidency University
33 | VISHAL PATEL Presidency University
34 | RANJITHA R Presidency University

Itgalpur, Rajanakunte,Yelahanka, Bengaluru 560 064
www.presidencyuniversity.in
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BHUVANAGIRI PRAVEEN
35 | KUMAR REDDY Presidency University
36 | VISHNU PRIYA B Presidency University
37 | VELPULA GIRIDHAR YADAV Presidency University
38 | NIKITHA VB Presidency University
39 | MURALIR Presidency University
40 | MANGALA MADHU CHARAN Presidency University
41 | MALLAREDDY V Presidency University
JEENAGALA HARSHA VARDHAN
42 | NAIDU Presidency University
43 | HARITHA BK Presidency University
44 | GOUTHAMKUMAR G Presidency University
GANGANABOINA VENKATA
45 | LAKSHMI GANESH Presidency University
46 | CHAKALI MUKESH Presidency University
BUSIREDDY VENKATA NAVEEN
47 | REDDY Presidency University
48 | DEEKSHITH REDDY G Presidency University
49 | VARSHA S Presidency University
50 | BRIJESH KRISHNA M N Presidency University
51 | LAKHINANA PAVANKUMAR Presidency University
52 | AVULU VISWA PRAVEEN Presidency University
53 | MANJESH H B Presidency University
54 | VAISHNAV B Presidency University
55 | UDDEHAL NARESH Presidency University
56 | SPANDAN MANDAL Presidency University
57 | GAURAV KUMAR SINGH Presidency University
58 | VISHWAS R Presidency University
59 | UDARI KRANTHI KIRAN Presidency University
60 | TULASI VENKATA JAYANTH Presidency University
61 | THALLAPALLI GANESH REDDY | Presidency University
62 | SUHAS G Presidency University
63 | SOUROIJIT GHOSH Presidency University
64 | SHAMANTHH Presidency University
SESHAPU JAYA SURYA
65 | MANIKANTA AVINASH Presidency University

Itgalpur, Rajanakunte,Yelahanka, Bengaluru 560 064
www.presidencyuniversity.in
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66 | MS YASWANTH Presidency University
67 | KUPPALA SAI RISHI Presidency University
68 | KUNCHAPU SUJITHA HASINI Presidency University
69 | EARANNA RAJU C Presidency University
70 | AVULA LOHITH REDDY Presidency University
71 | YELLANURU SANDEEP Presidency University
72 | PAVAN N Presidency University
73 | NEELI PAVAN KALYAN Presidency University
NANDYALA MALLIKARJUNA
74 | REDDY Presidency University
MUKKARA GOVARDHAN
75 | REDDY Presidency University
76 | MUDDANNAGARI BADRINATH Presidency University
77 | JAVVAJI SUMANTH KUMAR Presidency University
78 | DINAKAR NAIK AT Presidency University
79 | NAYANBS Presidency University
80 | CHETHAN S Presidency University
81 | BHIMANA GOUDA B PATIL Presidency University
82 | VEDA BHARATH NAIK MUDE Presidency University
83 | HARSHINII S Presidency University
84 | VAIBHAV H Presidency University
85 | PS VARUN Presidency University
86 | KANTHURI YADU VAMSI Presidency University
87 | KRAJESHWARI Presidency University
88 | MOHAMMED JAVED Presidency University
89 | PRAVEEN M Presidency University
90 | PRANEETH MADHAVAN Presidency University
91 | GMANIKANTA Presidency University
92 | SHAIK MOHAMMED INTHIYAZ Presidency University
93 | BATCHU KAVYA Presidency University
KUMMETHA BALASWAMI
94 | REDDY Presidency University
95 | YERVA SRIDHAR KUMAR Presidency University
96 | VARUN A S Presidency University
97 | VAKA SREE GANESH Presidency University
98 | THARUN GOWDA Presidency University

Itgalpur, Rajanakunte,Yelahanka, Bengaluru 560 064
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SWAMY GARI CHARAN

99 | KOUSHIK Presidency University
100 | RAPARTHI SRIKAR Presidency University
101 | PATAN RASHEED KHAN Presidency University
102 | JAYE SAI SUSMITHA Presidency University
103 | JAYASHREE BN Presidency University
104 | RAVIKUMAR K Presidency University
105 | SHARATHB K Presidency University
106 | RESAPU LIKHITH REDDY Presidency University
107 | SHAIK APSAR HUSSAIN Presidency University
108 | KEERTHAN C POOJARI Presidency University
109 | AKASH S Presidency University
110 | VEMULA PRASHANTH Presidency University
111 | YEGAVAKOTE KARTHIK Presidency University
112 | YAMINI N Presidency University
113 | WASIM AHMED SHARIFF Presidency University
114 | SYED HASSANULLA Presidency University
115 | SHAIK UMAR THAHIR Presidency University
116 | SATYALA DASTAGIRI Presidency University
117 | HARSHINI K Presidency University
118 | GODINA HANEESHA Presidency University
119 | CHANDANAK S Presidency University
120 | SHIVA SHARANA REDDY G Presidency University
121 | MANJESH D K Presidency University
122 | MADHURYA C Presidency University
123 | KEERTHANA BV Presidency University
124 | KAUSHIK REDDY Presidency University
125 | GAGAN S B Presidency University
126 | CHARANKUMAR A Presidency University
127 | SUMAN V Presidency University
128 | VINUTH GOWDA R Presidency University
129 | MOHAMMED ZUHAIB Presidency University
130 | YASHWANTH N Presidency University
131 | PRAJWAL HOSAMANI Presidency University
132 | NAVYA SHREEM Presidency University
133 | KOMALA M E Presidency University
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134 | SHRIKRISHNA Presidency University
135 | KAVYA P Presidency University
136 | ARSHIYA R Presidency University
137 | POUSHALI DASGUPTA Presidency University
138 | SHAIK ABDUL RAHIMAN Presidency University
139 | VENTRAPRAGADA YASWANTH | Presidency University
140 | TEJA CHOWDARY BHOGAVALLI | Presidency University
141 | SINDHU N Presidency University
142 | SHREYAMH Presidency University
143 | SEVANTH M Presidency University
144 | SANDEEP G Presidency University
145 | PRATHAMESH HAVINAL Presidency University
PEDDIREDDY BHAVATHEJ
146 | REDDY Presidency University
147 | KURUPATI SRISRAVYA Presidency University
148 | GUNAGANTI TEJA KUMAR Presidency University
149 | G S KARTHIK Presidency University
150 | AKSHAYA KUMARIHK Presidency University
151 | VALLEPU AKHIL KUMAR Presidency University
152 | VPRUDHVI Presidency University
153 | SUPRIYA S Presidency University
154 | HARSHAK C Presidency University
155 | GOTHAM VENKATESH Presidency University
CHITTURI MOKSHITH SRI SAI
156 | EKANATH Presidency University
BELLAM KONDA RAKETLA
157 | VENKATESH Presidency University
158 | VDAY REDDY Presidency University
159 | NAVEEN KUMAR G Presidency University
160 | ANUSHA CV Presidency University
161 | SRIHARSHA M P Presidency University
162 | VASAVICS Presidency University
163 | R VAISHNAVI Presidency University
164 | NAZIYA SULTANA Presidency University

Itgalpur, Rajanakunte,Yelahanka, Bengaluru 560 064
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